

DATE: 9/21/17 TIME: 6:00- 6:30

Matthew: is working with our web site page set up and has a conference on Tuesday about this.

-headshot and contact information to come

Project Progress:

- Seniors: Goal is to get foot washing station at volleyball courts. Billy is on board! Blake will meet with campus enhancement soon.
- Juniors: Library hours extended especially during exams; Jon Ross and Emily are working on setting up meeting. Pannell will be the man to talk to about this issue. Maybe get some student volunteers for the hours; we need to know the exact times. Possibly email a survey to know what times students want the times to be. Jon Ross and Emily will get questions together for the survey.
- Sophomores: Adam called the senators office about the website and sent pictures to them. Working on it....
- Freshmen: how to improve the caf... emailed the head of the caf. They are waiting to hear back. Their plan is to set up table to weigh food to show how much we waste and to set up a table to see what food students want.

Goal of SGA: Also trying to get sport attendance up with doing the sports app for attendance.

Give chapel credits as prizes (wishful thinking)!